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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Olea, Maricel <Maricel.Olea@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 10:47 AM

To: Ng Wi En; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: ryan.chang@lioncityrentals.com.sg; maya.rahim@lioncityrentals.com.sg; 

insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg

Subject: #2511090183SG003#023# RE: NON-REPORTNG ( LCR SHC 5859X ON 25.05.2018 / 

SHC 5859X)

Dear Ms Ng Wien, 

 

Thank you for your confirmation. 

 

Aside to Joy (LKK) – please inform the Third Party workshop that this vehice has been sold on 11th May 2018 and 

proceed to close your file, thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Maricel Olea 

AIG 

Senior Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1826 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416 

maricel.olea@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information.  If 

you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts 

thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 

received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in 

any way from its use. 

 

From: Ng Wi En [mailto:nwien@ext.uber.com]  
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:21 AM 

To: JoyIrene@lkkauto.com 

Cc: ryan.chang@lioncityrentals.com.sg; maya.rahim@lioncityrentals.com.sg; insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg; Olea, 
Maricel 

Subject: Re: NON-REPORTNG ( LCR SHC 5859X ON 25.05.2018 / SHC 5859X) 

 
Dear Joy, 
 
We refer to your letter dated 16 June 2018.  
 
This car has been sold by LCR on 11 May 2018. 
 
Since the vehicle in question is no longer part of LCR's fleet, we will not be made liable for this 
accident and its claims. 
 
Meanwhile, all our rights are hereby expressly reserved.  
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Miss Ng Wien  
Email: nwien@ext.uber.com 
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Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Main Office (*New*) 
60 Anson Road 
#11-01 Mapletree Anson 
S077914 
 
Branch @ Textile Centre  
200 Jalan Sultan  
#03-33 S199018 
 
Branch @ Big Box  
1 Venture Ave 
Big Box #02-12U 
Singapore 608521 
 
Office  : (+65) 3158 4769 
Web    : www.lioncityrentals.com.sg 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message 
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee 
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have 
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are 
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is 
strictly prohibited. 
 
 
On Sat, Jun 16, 2018 at 3:27 PM Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

  

AIG      : TP / 2511090183SG 

LKK      : CC3/LCR18009828/Kjb3 

  

  

LCRF PTE LTD 

Policy Holder 

  

Your Vehicle                       : SLR 958A 

Third-Party                         : SHC 5859X 

Date of Accident              : 25 May  2018 

Time of Accident              : 00:45 
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Location of Accident       : CAIRNHILL ROAD 

  

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

We refer to the above subject matter. Your insurer AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd (AIG) has received 
a third party claim(s) against your motor insurance policy, and has appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte 
Ltd to act on their behalf to handle this matter. 

  

We highlight that this accident has not been reported to AIG.  

  

Under the Motor Claims Framework (MCF), you are required to report any accident with the accident 
vehicle (whether damaged or not) within 24 hours or by the next working day after the accident. The 
primary purpose of this reporting is to provide your version of the accident to AIG. Failure to report the 
accident may affect the standing of your insurance policy. 

  

Kindly proceed to lodge your accident report immediately, giving the version of the accident amongst 
other things related to the accident. The accident report can be lodged at any of AIG reporting centres. For 
the listing of AIG reporting centres, you may refer to your Certificate of Insurance or visit AIG 
Singapore’s website. 

  

Should you have any clarifications, please contact the undersigned within 7 days from the date of this 
letter. 

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please 
notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution 
of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 
way from its use. 


